LARIMER COUNTY | BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES

200 W Oak St. 5th Floor, Fort Collins, Colorado 80521, 970.498.7126, Larimer.org

MINUTES

LARIMER COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CONSUMER ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Date: June 21, 2021 Time: 8:30-10:30am Location: Zoom Webinar

Contact: Laurie Stolen, Behavioral Health Services Director

Ryan Barstow, Behavioral Health Services, Business Operations Coordinator

Attendees:

Al Anderson, Alison Dawson, Madison Krumwiede, Kyle McPherson,

Savannah Naffziger, Steve Pietrafeso

BHS Staff:

Ryan Barstow, Jessica Plummer, Laurie Stolen, Jennifer Wolfe-Kimbell

Absent: Amber Bass, Patrick Dillon, Kate Forgach, Leslie Maldonado, Carri Ratazzi,

Ash Tumbleson, Ryan Walter

CALL TO ORDER – 8:35 a.m.

1. Laurie Stolen called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone. She then introduced a recommendation to hold the first in person meeting for the CAC at the next meeting on 7/26/21 in Fort Collins. Members in attendance gave their support to move forward with that plan.

STANDING AGENDA ITEMS

1. Laurie asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the 4/12/21 TAC/CAC meeting. Madison Krumwiede made the motion, seconded by Alison Dawson, no discussion regarding the minutes was requested and the motion was approved unanimously.

DISCUSSION/DECISIONS

- 1. Laurie started a group discussion asking members for their input on future agenda items the CAC would like to work on for the remainder of the year. She introduced a few ideas that the BHS came up with including a Client Journey Mapping activity and a Diversity Equity Inclusion training opportunity. The Client Journey Mapping (CJM) would continue the same, unfinished activity the TAC started in 2019. The activity involves providing members with 6 specific BH related client scenarios and brainstorming what services are needed for that individual, what resources exist in the community to fill those services, and identify what gaps exist. The members present agreed that the CJM activity would be something they'd like to continue and it will be scheduled for the upcoming meetings. Based on membership request, Laurie researched DEI trainings and brought forward the idea of a half-day Diversity and Equity Inclusion (DEI) training from Alma Vigo Morales' consulting group. Members present expressed interest in pursuing. Laurie said she will propose the training to the BHPC and the TAC also and a doodle poll will be sent out to members to determine the best time to schedule the training for everyone. Alison Dawson then suggested that she would like to see the CAC work on creating a training panel for future BHS facility employees where CAC members could help inform a client-centric service approach. Laurie stated that she would take that idea to Summitstone Health Partners for incorporation into the new employee orientation. Laurie proposed this training could possibly be adapted for other community providers. Al Anderson suggested having Dr. Lesley Brooks from SummitStone, the medical director of the new facility present to the CAC on the new facility and services provided, allowing members an opportunity to provide their input. Laurie will schedule Dr. Brooks as a guest speaker for the January 2022 CAC meeting.
- 2. Jennifer Wolfe-Kimbell presented an update on the BHS facility naming and branding project by summarizing the research gathered by Xuma Communications, Inc. The presentation is available here.
- 3. Jessica Plummer presented a preview of the 2021 grant application via the new grant management system, presented the <u>Impact Fund Program page</u> and <u>Applicant Resource Page</u> of the BHS website, and gave a brief overview of the program for the year.

1. NEXT MEETING:

a) CAC MEETING - July 26, 2021 in person @ 200 W. Oak St. Hearing Room 155 Fort Collins, CO 80521

ADJOURN – 9:52 a.m.